CLTC Committee Meeting Thurs, January 18, 2024, Scheduled 9:00 a.m.

Meeting Participants

Talia Boiangin — Chair
Michael Bitner — Vice Chair
Hon. Julie Sneed — Judicial Chair
Tim M (via Zoom)
Kevin (via Zoom)
Larry C.
Avery Chapman
Darren Spielman
Woody Pollack
Brain Paul
Jeffrey Hirsch
Zak Catanzare
Liz Stamoulis
Mark Stein
David Rogero

Meeting Minutes

Call to Order: At 9:02 a.m. by Talia Boiangin

Roll Call: Introduction of each participant

Approve minutes from 9/1/23 CLTC meeting: Moved by Darren Spielman, seconded by Woody Pollack. The minutes were unanimously approved.

<u>Update on the legislative session:</u> Talia Boiangin presented and provided an update on the status of the current legislative session. There are several bills related to AI, protection of minors on social media, and cybersecurity incident liability that the CLTC is reviewing for technical issues. Committee members were asked to review HB 1459 (Artificial Intelligence Transparency), HB 1 (Social Media Use for Minors), HB 3 (Online Access to Materials Harmful to Minors), and HB 473/SB 658 (Cybersecurity Incident Liability) and provide any comments on technical issues. Committee members were also asked to provide any proposed technical fixes to the Florida Digital Bill of Rights enacted during the 2023 legislative session. 2025's legislative session will begin in March.

<u>Update from the Digital Currency Taskforce/Committee:</u> Zac Catanzare provided an update that working groups have been formed to look at technical aspects of several bills related to digital currency.

<u>Update from Florida Bar Cybersecurity and Privacy Law Committee Meeting:</u> Talia Boiangin provided an update. The Committee is developing guidance on lawyers' use of AI, focusing on safeguards from a technical and client privacy standpoint.

<u>Hot Topics:</u> Presented by Mike Bittner per document distributed to the Committee. Florida Bar Proposed Advisory Opinion 24-1 Regarding Lawyers' Use of Generative AI, Data Privacy, Cybersecurity, and Artificial Intelligence Updates.

<u>Leadership:</u> Mark Stein, Stephanie Lieb, and Peter Valori. Mark Stein encouraged promotion of the upcoming Federal Securities Institute and the Executive Committee Retreat in Scotland. Peter Valori asked that all committees provide a short report of their committee meetings to him as soon as possible. Robert Barron (Chair of the Legislative Committee) provided a Legislative Committee update and noted that AI and Social Media are hot topics for the CLTC. Luis Rivera (Continuing Education Committee) noted that the CLE Committee is here to support three to four paid CLEs from each substantive committee and that the 2024-2025 BLS budget assumes at least two paid CLEs per year from each substantive committee.

Comments:

Tim M. discussed the Florida constitutional right to privacy per *Weaver v. Myers* (Fla. 2017) and that it is being undermined by trial court judges and suggested an appellate court rule to address the procedural limitations encountered when attempting to protect privacy rights in the trial court setting.

Zac C. raised the issue of whether White Papers regarding pending legislation are desired by the Legislation Committee and leadership.

Judge Sneed asked if the CLTC has been involved in the AI Advisory Opinion drafting process.

Darren S. discussed the new Federal Courthouse being built in Ft. Lauderdale.

Liaisons: Judge Sneed in attendance. No liaison updates.

Old Business: None.

<u>New Business:</u> Talia Boiangin proposed a name change for the Committee from "Computer Law and Technology Committee" to "Technology Law Committee." The attendees discussed various proposed alternative names and were in general agreement that the term "Computer Law" is outdated. Mark Stein recommended consulting with the Blockchain and Digital Assets Committee, IP Committee, and the Electronic Discovery & Digital Evidence Committee prior to bringing a name change proposal to the Executive Committee.

<u>CLEs:</u> Mike Bittner discussed the need for CLTC to provide 2-4 paid Zoom CLEs per year and that the CLE Committee was available to assist with the logistics of CLEs.

Adjournment: Moved by Talia Boiangin, seconded by Darren Spellman at 10:22 a.m.